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——the mid 18th century. Beyond the south wing, now occupied

\%nd additions, all testifying to its long years in use.

The Morris House sits back from the road and is surrounded
by bushes and trees. It is an extensive house, with vings

ts massive stone ends are vestiges of its early years,
dating from the late 17th century. The rough stone is laid
with mortar in which shells can be seen. The south wing
nresents a very different picture, being made of dressed
sandstone blocks with more refined mortar.\\AS'would be
expected, the chimneys too reflect the difference in the
stone, hence, the dates of construction.

The extensions reflect too the growth of the house. .The
north end is of the same style as the main center part,
with an overhang at the first floor level, but the entire
section sits about two feet lower than the main part. The
foundation is not the old fieldstcne, but dressed sandstone,
probably giving it a date closer to that of the south wing,

by the docent, is a shed and garage.

E%e wood-shingled roof, small-paned wirdows, and narrow
clapboarding complete the early appearance of the house.
The end of the south wing and the shed are covered with
wider boards.\Vindow sash is the proper twelve over twelve
in most places, with smaller six over six in the wing.

Both entrys are notable, with cantilevered hoods sheltering
the double-leaf doors. The multi-paneled doors have pares
of bullts-eye glass set in the top panels.

The entire property is very well-kept and is onen to the
public under the auspices of the New Haven Colony Historical
Society. '
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The area of Solitary Cove or Little Neck, now called Morris
Cove, was granted to Thomas Morris in 1671. One of the early
settlers, he arrived in New Haven with his wife Elizabeth

in 1638 with the group formed by John Davernport and Theophilus
Eaton. Thomas:died in 1673 and the land passed to his three
sons, John, Eleazer, and Joseph. John and Eleazer began to
buy more 1and in the Solitary Cove meadows and Indian lands
as they bacame available. 1In 1705 John moved to New Jersey
and sold his entire share of the farm to Fleazer; in the deed
is mentioned "Ye mansion house now standing thereon'". The
House is undoubtedly somewhat earlier, for the stone ends
show late 17th century worik, and the oyster shells can be
‘clearly seen in the mortar.

Eleazer had three SOns, John, James, and Eleazer. John, in 1717,
received that part of the farm on which stood the house and by
17L), owmed the entire farm, having bought the remainder from

his brother Eleazer. As John had no children, he left the
property to James' children, Daniel and Amos. Daniel moved.

to Great Barrington, Massachusetts, and Amos became the sole
owner, - In 1767, Captain Amos Morris added the wing on the

south side, with sandstone foundation, as dlstlngulshed from

the granite of the main section.

On July 5, 1779, British troops under General Tryon invaded
ew Haven and burned all the homes on their line of march
through Morris Cove, The Morris House was the first to be
reached after they landed at Lighthouse Point. The stone
ends and many of the heavy beams withstood the fire, and

 served as a beginning for the rebuilding by Amos-in 1780 and
1781. A bvallroom with vaulted ceiling was added either
during this time or a few years later.

In all but two rooms the floors are wide pine boards. The
frame of the house is white oak.. The two southwest rooms
" on the first floor have fine stone fireplaces, one of which
has a hand-hewn lintel, an oven, and a six-foot log capacity.

The kitchen in the wing is now a dining room and the lower
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#8 Significance

. part of tivo walls is of wide, horizontal wainscoting from
the floor to the window sills, with rough sandstone above.
At one time it was completely wainscoted. :

In 1915 the property was to be sold.

William Scranton
Pardee of New Haven purchased it, but lived there only three

years. Upon his death, it was left to the New Haven Colony
Historical Society with an endownent for its maintenance.
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